
See attached.



From: Phanes Barno
To: Phanes Barno; Romaniello, Meg; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Omegas of Spartanburg Inc. 4th Quarter April- June 2025

Expenditures
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:35:15 PM
Attachments: 20250722162744458.pdf

All funds have not been spent due to soliciting bids.
The project manager advised us on the best order to perform task.
Contractors promised dates to start work and did not keep promise date.
Helene interrupted schedules.
Rain delays.
Material delivery delays.
General Contractor made promises that they did not keep.

Thank you
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Phanes L. Barno III   pbarnowater@hotmail.com
Treasurer 
864-680-6054

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:27 PM
To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793444F1"
 
This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793444F1" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 07.22.2025 16:27:44 (-0400)
Queries to: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org

SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
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From: Phanes Barno
To: Phanes Barno; Romaniello, Meg; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Renovation Additional Information

July 22 2025
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:43:29 PM
Attachments: 20250722162848104.pdf

Our building being renovated with state grant funds 312 N Dean St Spartanburg ,S.C. 26306 is
located inside the City of Spartanburg as such we are subject to city codes and ordinances.
See attached letter from the City of Spartanburg.

Thank you
Omegas of Spartanburg,S.C.29306
Phanes L. Barno III
Treasurer
864-680-6054

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:28 PM
To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793444F1"
 
This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793444F1" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 07.22.2025 16:28:47 (-0400)
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
Subject: [External] Fw: Message from "RNP5838793444F1" Omegas of Spartanburg Inc Letter 2 July 22,2025
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:55:33 PM
Attachments: 20250722162902611.pdf

Our building being renovated with state grant funds is located inside the City of Spartanburg 
312 N Dean St Spartanburg  as such we are subject to city ordinances and regulations.
Attached Letter no 2

Thank you
Omegas of Spartanburg Inc
Phanes L. Barno III
Treasurer pbarnowater@hotmail.com
864-680-6054

From: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org <SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 4:29 PM
To: pbarnowater@hotmail.com <pbarnowater@hotmail.com>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793444F1"
 
This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793444F1" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 07.22.2025 16:29:02 (-0400)
Queries to: SCPL_Copier@infodepot.org
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